


Petition Details	Petition Type	No of Signatures (Approx)	Responsible Officer	Decision maker (e.g. Executive Member, Director)	Date of Consideration	Action Agreed	Date of Consideration by CSMC & Outcome
<b>73. A petition from Residents of St Aubyns Place requesting Residents' Priority Parking</b>	Hard copy presented to Network Management 20/01/2017	20 properties in support (out of 25)	Sue Gill Traffic Project Officer T. 01904 551497	Executive member for Transport and Planning	Decision Session 22-06-2017	The Executive Member agreed to advertise an amendment to the Traffic Regulation Order to include a Residents' Priority Parking Area for St Aubyn's Place to operate between 9am and 5pm, 7 days a week.	
<b>74. Improve Eating Disorder Services in York</b> - to improve the quality and effectiveness of services in North Yorkshire & the City of York for people with eating disorders, decrease the length of time between the	ePetition running from 1 March 2017 – 10 April 2017	1	Sharon Stoltz Director of Public Health t 01904 553224	Exec Member for Adult Social Care and Health	-	Note: Petition only received 1 signature.  Officers to respond	

<p>onset of eating disorders and access to appropriate help. Limit the physical and psychiatric morbidity, social disability and mortality caused by eating disorders</p>							
<p><b>75. Additional Flood defence works</b> to happen, following consultation with the local community. This must include protection or an alternative route for Fordlands Road residents during flood events, and completion of the flood</p>	<p>Email copy presented to Neil Ferris and Environment Agency from Cllr K Aspden 22.03.17</p>	<p>150</p>	<p>Neil Ferris Corporate Director of Economy and Place Delegated to Steve Wragg T 01904 553401</p>	<p>Executive Member for Environment</p>	<p>Decision Session 5 June 2017 Consideration of this item has been deferred from 5 June to 3 July 2017</p>	<p>The Executive Member supports and endorses the delivery of A19 flood alleviation works through the works programme of the Germany Beck housing development highways improvements. This will provide the most cost effective and efficient mechanism for delivery of the flood risk reduction works and realises</p>	

<p>defence works for the A19.</p>						<p>the views of the petitioners.</p> <p>The Executive Member supports the further development of funding and design options for the delivery of the Fordlands Road flood risk management options. Flooding of Fordlands Road will continue to cause repeat problems for the local community without further intervention; further work is needed to address the concerns of the community as detailed in the petition.</p> <p>This is with the condition that Officers will seek additional external funding to conduct investigations linked with the</p>	
-----------------------------------	--	--	--	--	--	------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	--

						Environment Agency.	
<b>76.The Horseshoe, Tadcaster Road –</b> request for CYC to improve the condition of the road surface as the road has been graded as 5 for some time and is dangerous to cyclists and vehicles	Handed over at Full Council by Cllr Mason 30-03-17	37	Steve Wragg Flood Risk Manager T 01904 553401	Executive Member for Transport & Planning Decision Session	Decision Session 22-06-2017	The Executive Member resolved that the petition be noted. It was also noted that Highway Maintenance officers had addressed the concerns of petitioners and ward councillors through further on site inspection work and works had been programmed in accordance with normal maintenance procedures. This would ensure the effective delivery of funding to address key priorities across the cities highway network.	
<b>77. Danesmead Estate –</b> request for resolution of dangerous and inconsiderate	Handed over at Full Council by Cllr D'Agorne 30-03-17	42 Majority supported either Double yellow lines Resident only	Alistair Briggs Traffic Network Manager T: 01904 551368	Executive Member for Transport & Planning Decision Session	Decision Session 22-06-2017	The Executive Member resolved that the Danesmead Estate be added to the Residents parking waiting list and an	

<p>parking by either double yellow lines or resident only parking</p>		<p>parking</p>				<p>investigation carried out when it reached the top of the list. This would ensure that residents' concerns be considered in the order they are raised and can be progressed depending on funding available each year.</p>	
<p><b>78.Barbican Mews</b> – request for CYC to address inconsiderate parking in the Mews by either double yellow lines or resident only parking</p>	<p>Handed over at Full Council by Cllr D'Agorne 30-03-17</p>	<p>20 Majority supported double yellow lines</p>	<p>Alistair Briggs Traffic Network Manager T: 01904 551368</p>	<p>Executive Member for Transport &amp; Planning Decision Session</p>	<p>Decision Session 22-06-2017</p>	<p>The Executive Member resolved that the petition be noted and the information be added to the Annual Review, but that no further action be taken at this time.</p>	

<p><b>79. Save Our Local Services</b> – to Post Office Ltd and CYC – that CYC urge PO Ltd to re-open branch in Clifton ward at the earliest opportunity to restore services for people of Clifton</p>	<p>Handed over at Full Council by Cllr D Myers and Cllr Wells 30-03-17</p>	<p>640</p>	<p>Charlie Croft AD Communities, Culture &amp; Public Realm T: 01904 553371</p>	<p>TBC</p>		<p>See letter dated 18-04-17 from PO Ltd</p> <p> [Untitled].pdf</p>	<p>08-05-2017 CSMC Noted</p>
<p><b>80. Muncaster (Malton Road, adopted end)</b> - request to repair which is dangerous for pedestrians, motorcyclists and cyclists and is in need of substantial road repair work</p>	<p>Handed over at Full Council by Cllr Boyce 30-03-17</p>	<p>60</p>	<p>Steve Wragg Flood Risk Manager T 01904 553401</p>	<p>Executive Member for Transport &amp; Planning Decision Session</p>	<p>Decision Session 22-06-2017</p>	<p>The Executive Member resolved that the petition be noted. It was also noted that Highway Maintenance officers had addressed the concerns of petitioners and ward councillors through further on site inspection work and works had been programmed in accordance with normal maintenance procedures. This</p>	

						would ensure the effective delivery of funding to address key priorities across the cities highway network.	
<b>81. Garden Waste Collection</b> – request for residents in Southlands Road, Nos 21 to 30 to receive a green waste collection services.	Emailed from Cllr Kramm 09-04-17	10	Russell Stone Head of Operations T: 01904 553108	Executive Member for Environment		<p>Officer response - This matter is already being looked into as part of a project looking at moving (where appropriate) properties from waste collection in bags to waste collection in bins. Alongside the bags to bins project we are reviewing our Grey and Green collection service and areas currently without a green collection will be considered during this process.</p> <p>We have a programme of consultations set up and this location is included in the project/programme.</p>	08-05-2017 CSMC Noted

<p><b>82. Request for Residents' Parking on Sussex Road</b></p>	<p>Emailed to Cllr Barnes, Cllr Shepherd and Highway Regulation on 15 May 2017</p>	<p>34 signatures from 20 properties</p>	<p>Alistair Briggs</p>	<p>Executive Member for Transport and Planning</p>	<p>Decision Session 13-07-2017</p>	<p>The Executive Member resolved that the area be added to the Residents parking waiting list and an investigation carried out when it reached the top of the list. This would ensure that residents' concerns be considered in the order they are raised and can be progressed depending on funding available each year.</p>	
<p><b>83. Windmill Lane Playing Fields</b> objection to the proposal to build on Windmill Lane Playing Fields. Request to keep the site an open space for sport and community use.</p>	<p>Hard Copy handed to Democratic Services 31-05-2017</p>	<p>1197 (hard copy) and 132 online</p>	<p>Jonathan Carr</p>	<p>Planning Committee  Will now be considered at a meeting of LPWG</p>	<p>15-06-2017  TBC</p>		<p>CSMC 12 June – recommended further consideration</p>



<p><b>84. Fulford Cross/Fulford Road</b></p> <p><b>Residents request for Residents' Priority Parking</b></p>	<p>Email copy Arrived from Councillor D'Agorne on 16/06/2017</p>	<p>34 signatures (18 households)</p>	<p>Alistair Briggs</p>	<p>Executive Member for Transport and Planning</p>	<p>22/06/2017</p>	<p>The Executive Member resolved that the Fulford Cross Area be added to the Residents parking waiting list and an investigation carried out when it reached the top of the list. This would ensure that residents' concerns be considered in the order they are raised and can be progressed depending on funding available each year.</p>	
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	------------------------------------------------------------------	--------------------------------------	------------------------	----------------------------------------------------	-------------------	---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	--